


















































































From: Jacob McGregor
To: Eva Ramirez
Cc: Tanner Arwine
Subject: RE: Bid Tab Sheet Verification GREEN VALLEY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 5:08:57 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Eva,
 
Thank you for the verification request. The below pricing is correct.
 
Thank you,
 
Jacob McGregor
Chief Operating Officer
10315 Alta Vista RD
Fort Worth, TX 76244
Office: (817) 431-9636 x 305
Cell: (806) 335-5825
Email: jacob@colecon.com
Website: www.colecon.com

 
From: Eva Ramirez <eramirez@nrhtx.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 5:06 PM
To: Jacob McGregor <jacob@colecon.com>; Jacob McGregor <jacob@colecon.com>
Cc: Tanner Arwine <tarwine@nrhtx.com>
Subject: Bid Tab Sheet Verification GREEN VALLEY PARK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
Importance: High

 

Mr. McGregor,

I am writing to confirm the accuracy of the bid tab sheet below. I want to assure you that I did not modify any of
the dollar amounts you provided in your bid. My role was simply to organize your submitted figures onto the
correct lines of the tab sheet for comparison purposes. No calculations or changes were made to the numbers you
supplied.

Please verify the information on the bid tab sheet against your original bid submission to ensure everything is
correctly represented. Your prompt verification is essential for us to move forward with the bid evaluation
process.

   25-016 GREEN VALLEY PARK
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

    Cole Construction, Inc.

Item
No.

Spec. Est.
Quantity

Unit Unit Price Item Price

1 BASE BID 1 EA   $              86,070.59
2 Additional 10” N-12 Pipe and 20 LF $                     $                  418.00
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Installation  20.90

3 Additional 12” HP Storm Pipe and
Installation

20 LF $                    21.12  $                  422.40

4 Additional 15” HP Storm Pipe and
Installation

10 LF $                    54.31  $                  543.10

5 Additional 18” HP Storm Pipe and
Installation

10 LF $                    58.70  $                  587.00

6 Additional Grading Work 200 SF $                    35.00  $               7,000.00

7 Project Contingency 1 EA $               5,000.00  $               5,000.00

  TOTAL PROJECT BID       $            100,041.09

  Add Alternate # 1   $             41,241.60
  Add Alternate # 2   $             38,642.40
       
  Total Project Bid with Alternates 1,2.3   $          201,058.19

Thank you for your cooperation.

 
Eva G. Ramirez
Purchasing Manager
City of North Richland Hills
4301 City Point Drive
North Richland Hills, TX 76180
817-427-6164| eramirez@nrhtx.com
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